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Thanh Tran-Cong

From: Journals at TechScience [journals@techscience.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2011 8:38 AM

To: Thanh Tran-Cong

Subject: Acceptance of your CMES Paper [TSPPN:CMES201104041888]
Attachments: acceptance.fdf

Dear Prof. Thanh Tran-Cong
Based on a peer-review, the Editors are pleased to to accept the paper:

Paper No. : CMES2011904041888

A C~2-continuous control-volume technique based on Cartesian grids and two-node
integrated-RBF elements for second-order elliptic problems

by D.-A. An-Vo, N. Mai-Duy and T. Tran-Cong

for publication in the Journal: "CMES: Computer Modeling in Engineering & Sciences”.

We appreciate your choosing to publish your excellent paper in CMES. We also look
forward to our future interactions with you as an author, reviewer, or an Editorial Board
Member.

We sincerely hope that your library subscribes to "CMES: Computer Modeling in Engineering
& Sciences"; if it does not now, we request you to suggest to your library to subscribe to
the journals. Please forward the order form at
http://www.techscience.com/cmes/orderCMES.pdf to your librarian.

Sincerely,

Tech Science Press

5805 State Bridge Rd, Suite G108

Duluth, GA 30097-8220, USA

Phone: 678.392.3239; Fax: 678.922.2259;
Email:journals@techscience.com Website: http://www.techscience.com

NOTE: This email was generated by Tech Science Online Paper Submission System.
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Coauthors
No Co-Authors.

Reviews
No reviews have been returned.

Editors' comments

Editor 1 I have read this paper with interest, and am Ll
pleased to recommend it for publication in CMES,
in its present form.

decision : "Accepted.” made on 5/3/2011 3:37:07 PM
Typesetters' comments
Typesetter 1 please upload the source files in MS/Word or )
Latex formats for typesetting. Thanks :
decision : "source files needed" made on 5/3/2011 8:12:59 PM
Contact ué] Policy
http://submission.techscience.com/cmes/author.asp?a=read&no=CMES201104041888  5/05/2011



Tech Science Press Tel: 478-992-8121
Fax: 661-420-8080

6825 Jimmy Carter Blvd Ste 1850 sale@techscience.com
Norcross, GA 30071, USA : http://www.techscience.com

Publishers of advanced monographs and journals, in the frontier disciplines of technology & the sciences.

Prof. Thanh Tran-Cong

Faculty of Engineering and Surveying
University of Southern Queensland
Toowoomba, QLD 4350

Australia

RE: Paper Acceptance: CMES201104041888
Date: May 03, 2011
Dear Prof. Thanh Tran-Cong

Based on the Editors’ recommendation, we are pleased to inform you of the acceptance of the manuscript:

Paper No.: CMES201104041888

A C”2-continuous control-volume technigue based on Cartesian grids and two-node
integrated-RBF elements for second-order elliptic problems
D.-A. An-Vo, N. Mai-Duy and T. Tran-Cong

for publication in the Journal:

"CMES: Computer Modeling in Engineering & Sciences"

We appreciate your excellent paper for the publication in the journal. We also look forward to our future
interactions with you as an author, reviewer, or an Editorial Board Member.

Sincerely,

Journal Department
Tech Science Press.

On behalf of the journal editors.

NOTE: This letter was generated by Tech Science Online Paper Submission System, and no signature is required.



